From: Terrance Pennell Jr. <tpennell@ironbo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 12:26 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: 'Shon Stevens' <shon.stevens@ericsson.com>; Ernst Pienaar <ernst.pienaar@ericsson.com>
Subject: **CSC completion notice ** 7 hoskins road Bloomfield, CT // EM-CING-011-200601 // AT&T site
ID CTLO1001 // FAID 10035025

To whom it may concern,

We have completed the work at the subjected location as of 3/4/2021

Attached is the COO from the town as well as the original CSC letter .

Please advise if you have what you need to close this letter out.

Thank you,

Terrance Pennell Jr.
Construction Project Manager

INC

197 Firenze Street
Northvale, NJ 07647

Direct (845) 542-2277

Office (201) 857-0178 ext.318
Fax (201) 857-0182

Email tpennell@Ironbo.com



mailto:tpennell@Ironbo.com

3/31/2021

Town of Bloomfield - Building Department
Certificate of Occupancy

Issued to: MARK ROBERTS Permit #: 116981

Location: 7 HOSKINS RD , BLOOMFIELD

For:

MODIFY EXISTING AT&T ANTENNA FACILITY: REMOVE (3) AND INSTALL (6) ANTENNAS; REMOVE AND
REPLACE (9) REMOTE RADIO UNITS (RRU); INSTALL (3) SURGE UNITS AND (6) DC LINES

Building Permit

MODIFY EXISTING AT&T ANTENNA FACILITY: REMOVE (3) AND INSTALL (6) ANTENNAS; REMOVE AND
REPLACE (9) REMOTE RADIO UNITS (RRU); INSTALL (3) SURGE UNITS AND (6) DC LINES

Issue Date: March 31, 2021

Town of Bloomfield, CT

Issued By Bljiiding Department

Property Owner:

CONN LIGHT & POWER CO

HARTFORD, CT 06141

The work described above and covered by the permit # referenced, has been inspected for compliance with, and has been found to substantially comply
to the Connecticut State Building Code for the use, occupancy, and division that it is classified.

Building Official: Code Edition:
Use and Occupancy: Construction Type:
Design Occupant Load:

Fire suppression system required? Fire suppression system installed?

Any special stipulations and conditions of the building permit:
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3/31/2021 OpenGov

Town of Bloomfield, CT

Inspection Report

Inspection: Building Inspection

Inspector: Tony Pollicito

Inspection Date: Mar 15, 2021

Record: Building Permit #116981

Location: 7 HOSKINS RD, BLOOMFIELD, CT 06002
Applicant: MARK ROBERTS

Building Final

Overall Result: Pass

https://bloomfieldct.viewpointcloud.io/#/inspect/inspection-report/10622
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